

## Due in the Mayor's Office by 5pm on Friday, March 29, 2019

## \*\*Incomplete and/or late applications won't be accepted\*\*

Name:				
(First)	(Middle)	(Last)	(Preferred Name or Nickname)	
Address:				
Cell Number:		Age:	D.O.B:	
Parent/Guardian Name:		Rela	Relationship	
Parent or Guardian F	Phone Number:			
Grade & School you	will be attending in 2019/20	020:		
Shirt Size:	Email Address:			
Will you be working in 2019/2020 NoYes, if so where How many hours pe			_How many hours per week	
List any special need	s (physical, dietary, etc):			
List 2019/2020 schoo	ol and community activities	:		
Richland Mayor's Yo	uth Council (RMYC) Contrac	:t:		

- 1. As a member of the Richland Mayor's Youth Council (RMYC), I agree to conduct myself as a representative of my City. I understand that being a RMYC member carries certain responsibilities.
- 2. As a member, I understand that I will arrive at least 10 minutes early and I will wear my RMYC shirt to all meetings and scheduled events and activities only, unless otherwise told.
- As a member, I understand that if I am unable to attend a meeting or scheduled event/activity that I, not my parent or guardian, must notify my sponsor at least two (2) days in advance and that three (3) unexcused absences will result in me being terminated from RMYC.
- 4. As a member, I agree that I will participate in our Welcome meeting, Highway 49 Fest, and attend at least 7 of the 10 RMYC meetings.
- 5. As a member, I will attend at least two City of Richland Board Meetings: one before December 31, 2019 and one before April 30, 2020.
- 6. Application process: Previous RMYC involvement will be taken into consideration while first time applicants, will stand on their own merit. The applicant's school will be contacted for recommendation into RMYC.

Parent/Guardian Signature:\_

\_ Applicant's Signature:\_

Sponsor Stephanie Ward, 380 Scarbrough Street, Richland, MS 39218

Parental Permission: I am the parent/guardian of \_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_ (student name). I have read the Richland Mayor's Youth Council contract and I am willing to have my child participate and hereby agree that my child will abide by the rules set forth by the Richland Mayor's Youth Council.

Medical Release: In the event I cannot be reached in an emergency, Richland Mayor's Youth Council sponsors have my permission and consent to secure medical treatment for my child should it be deemed necessary.

Photo Release: The Richland Mayor's Youth Council, its representatives, and City of Richland employees have the right to take photographs of my child at meetings, events, and activities. I agree that the Richland Mayor's Youth Council may use such photographs of my child.

Hold Harmless Wavier: I hereby release and hold harmless the Richland Mayor's Youth Council, its agents and its employees of any individual involved in the planning, organization, or presentation of Richland Mayor's Youth Council, for any accident, injury, illness, or damage whatsoever related to the above mentioned student's attendance at or participation in any activity or session.

## Shirt: If my child is selected to the Richland Mayor's Youth Council, I will pay \$20 for their shirt at the Parent Meeting on Thursday, May 2, 2019 at 6:00 pm.

Parent/Guardian Name (Please Print):\_\_\_\_\_

Signature of Parent/Guardian: \_\_\_\_\_

Best Contact Number and Email:\_\_\_\_\_

Applicant Commitment: I \_\_\_\_\_\_ (applicant name) have read the Richland Mayor's Youth Council contract and I agree to abide by the rules set forth by the Richland Mayor's Youth Council.

Applicant Commitment: The Richland Mayor's Youth Council requires attendance at its meetings and participation in community service projects. I wish to participate in the Richland Mayor's Youth Council. I will be able to attend at least 7 of 10 meetings and participate in projects selected by the Council. I understand that failure to attend meetings and participate in service projects will mean being dropped from the Council. This includes sports and illness. Exceptions will rarely be made with approval of the sponsor. Meetings are held on the second Monday of each month at 6pm, unless otherwise stated.

Shirt: If selected to the Richland Mayor's Youth Council, I will pay \$20 for my shirt at the Parent's Meeting on Thursday, May 2, 2019 at 6:00 pm.

Applicant's Signature:\_\_\_\_\_

Turn in your completed application by 5pm on March 29, 2019 to the Richland Mayor's Office at City Hall along with a copy of your current progress report and a headshot photo of yourself (no larger than 4X6).

Mayor's Office, 380 Scarbrough Street, Richland. For more information, contact Stephanie Ward at 601-420-1530.